Uffington Parish Council Parish Council Meeting March 13th 2017

MINUTES

- 1. Chairman's Welcome; The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting
- 2. **Present:** Councillor L Padmore- Chairman; Councillor H Booth- Vice-chairman; Councillor R Davies; L Pardoe clerk to the Council. L Picton candidate for Shropshire Council, Mrs. B Ashton **.Apologies** were received from Mathew Mead at Shropshire Council.
- **3. Public session.** Mrs. Ashton told the meeting that the PP3 group had been tasked with surveying the Severn Way in the parish. The Village Hall Management Committee were looking at getting the car park resurfaced. They are looking at Contractors and when they have some prices they will be looking at applying for grants to meet the costs.
- 4. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest: There were none at this point

5. Minutes

To confirm minutes of Council meeting held on Monday 13th February 2017; it was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting: proposed by Councillor H Booth; seconded by Councillor R Davies and agreed by all members present.

- 6. Matters Arising: Clerk to update on any item not on the agenda. The clerk had received an e-mail regarding progress on the tidying up of the Sundorne roundabout. These costs would be around £5,000. It would cost £600.00 a day for traffic management when the work was being done. Shropshire Council highways are suggesting levelling it out and putting some rockery area on there which would require limited maintenance. The clerk to let those who had expressed an interest in sponsoring the roundabout know what the proposed cost would be and see how much these firms would be willing to contribute.
- 7. Police Report: This was handed out by the clerk as it had been late coming in.
- **8.** Local Joint Committee: LJC: held on Thursday 23rd February 2017 at Crosshouses Community Centre. L Picton reported that at the meeting it was agreed to give money to two areas for the provision of Youth Clubs for the LJC area. These would be Berrington and Bomere Heath.

The next stage of the Broadband would be delivered to Uffington. Shropshire Council had received some additional money for the Adult Social Care. The Council is in purdah at the moment coming up to the Local Council Elections.

- 9. **Neighbourhood Watch:** The Chairman asked the clerk to chase up with Mike Jones for details of who our Neighbourhood Watch contact is. The clerk also to chase up PC D Walton who was keen to get mobile Police Stations running in the lighter nights and see when he would be doing this.
- **10. Highways**; i) Clerk to report: see Matters arising above.

ii) Councillors to report: There was nothing to report.

11. Finances

Uffington Parish Council L Pardoe Clerk & RFO Minutes March 2017 uffingtonpc@gmail.com

Signed.....

Dated Monday 10th April 2017

• Council to agree payment of accounts as presented by the clerk; It was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk; proposed by Councillor R Davies; seconded by Councillor H Booth and agreed by all members present.

000636	HMRC	PAYE	58.80
000637	L Pardoe	Salary & Exp	257.86
Total			316.66

- Council to accept bank reconciliation as presented by the clerk. It was agreed to accept the bank reconciliation as presented by the clerk; proposed by Councillor R Davies; seconded by Councillor H Booth and agreed by all members present.
- Bank Balances; Treasurers Account £117.11p, Instant Access Account £27,188.47p Totalling £27305.58.

12. Planning

•

- i)Clerk to update on existing applications.
- Reference: 16/04518/EIA
- Address: Sunderton Farm
 - Proposal; Erection of four poultry sheds. Feed bins, solar photovoltaic panels and ancillary equipment, creation of access tracks to the site and alterations to existing vehicular access (Amended Scheme). *Permission Granted*
 - Reference: 16/ 17/00140/FUL (validated: 17/01/2017) Address: Shrewsbury Squash Club, Uffington, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY4 4RR Proposal: Erection of a fitness/multi activity space to facilitate a wider
 - range of fitness activities: *Permission Granted*Reference: 16/00061/VAR
 Address: Aggregate Industries UK Limited, Haughmond Quarry, Shrewsbury
 Proposal: Variation of Condition no 3 attached to permission
 15/01042/VAR date 20/08/2015 to update the approved drawings to include plans showing the proposed re-profiling of the eastern soil bund to create internal quarry access roads. *Awaiting decision*

ii)Council to consider new applications.

i) Council to consider applications received after 25th February 2017. There were no new applications to consider.

13. Correspondence

This was noted.

The clerk distributed the Nomination packs for the forthcoming local council elections to the members. She explained that once completed they would need to take them to Reception at The Shirehall. They had to be in by Tuesday 4th April at 4.00p.m. Clearly the sooner they were in if there was any problems with papers they would have time to get them corrected. She also gave out the Notice of Elections for display on the Notice Boards.

If members knew of any one who was interested in joining the Parish Council they should either contact the clerk for nomination papers or go to the Electoral Commission website for the relevant papers.

Uffington Parish Council L Pardoe Clerk & RFO Minutes March 2017 uffingtonpc@gmail.com

Signed.....

Dated Monday 10th April 2017

- **14. Parish Matters.** Members reported that they are being repeatedly asked when the VAS signs would be installed in the village. Clerk to chase Mike Davies and Richard Ayton about this and copy Mathew Mead and the Chairman in to the e-mail.
- 15. **Date and time of Next meeting .**It was agreed this would be held on Monday 10th April at 7.30pm at Uffington Village Hall.
- 16. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.15 p.m.

Signed.....

Dated Monday 10th April 2017